RE: Additional details on NIAID contract
From:  "Stannard, Paula (HHS/IOS)"_ 2

To: “Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/0D) [E]" [ QQ" Q)t’o
Cc: "Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]“— @0“ XS

Date:  Thy, 18 Oct 2018 20:47:19 +0000 - &

Thank you so much. - S ' _ ~

Paula

From: Wolinetz, Carrie (NIH/0D) [E] IEGTNENEEGEEEEEE O\\ )
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 4:36 PM \Z\

To: Stannard, Paula {HHS/10S)
Cc: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]
Subject: Additional detalls on NIAID contract

Dear Paula, ‘ ébfb @

Attached is a document of the sclentific advances/uses of the hu@ni lee associated with this
contract, and below are detalls of the obligations. | hope this iQr efuéhnd please let me know if
there’s anything additional that you need. Cheers, Carrie . ‘.\

)
Under the current contract for this requirement (Contrac@n HHﬁNZ?ZZOMOOOOZC), the following is
& R

the schedule of abllgations made to date:

Year 2 {December 6, 2014 through December 5, 2043 Re;'a':fion
Year 3 (Dacember 6, 2015 through December 5, 2008): 5 SN

Year 4 (December 6 72015 thmugh December 5 RIS Redaction

Statement of Work was revised shi gh tract Modification No. 1, in order to reflect certain
changes that were agreed to durin s, but were mlstakenty not included in the Statement
of Work of the awarded contracﬁ&bes @anges were considered minor and relate to the number of

Regarding, the current contract for this ig@e {Contract No. HHSN272201400002C}, the
ctf n

mice to be provided (including ¢ r of mice per experiment), the frequency of cohorts being
provided and the number of d@ prggcols to be prepared.
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